From: Carlson, Bradley

To: Seeley, Shawn

Subject: RE: KAM NRC License Termination
Date: Monday, May 20, 2013 4:41:53 PM
Attachments: KAM NRE License Termination Letter ndf

Attached is a signed copy of our previously sent request.

Brad Carlson

Assistant Laboratory Manager / RSO
Building & Earth Sciences, Inc.
610 Spring Branch Rd

Dunn, NC 28334

910-292-2085 (office)
919-398-5090 (cell}

From: Seeley, Shawn [mailto:Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 1:31 PM

To: Carlson, Bradley

Subject: RE: KAM NRC License Termination

Brad,

Just a reminder that we are still waiting for the signed copies of the cover letter and form
314 before we can proceed with your termination request. Thanks.

Shawn

Shawn W. Seeley, Health Physicist
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1, DNMS

2100 Renaissance Boulevard

King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-337-5102

From: Carlson, Bradley [mailto:bearlson®@buildingandearth.com]
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 3:52 PM

To: Seeley, Shawn

Subject: KAM NRC License Termination

Attached is the KAM Engineering Services NRC License Termination request. Please let me know if
there is anything further you require.

Brad Carlson

Laboratory Manager / RSO

Building & Karth Sciences, Inc.
610 Spring Branch Rd

Dunn, NC 28334

910-292-2085 (office)

910-398-5090 (cell)



